



## TARIQ ABDULLAH MOFURH

Nationality: Saudi Arabia

E-mail:eng.tariq.t12@gmail.com

Status: Married

Phone : +966540997219

Address: Baysh,Jazan,KSA

+966558188768

### OBJECTIVES

#### **Professional Summary**

I Have around five years of diversified experience in the field of construction (Civil and Structural) as site engineer and Quality control in Quality Assurance and Quality Control in various plants such as petrochemicals & industrial buildings & residential buildings in Economic City, Having broad knowledge in over-all construction techniques

### EDUCATION

Jazan University

B.C. Civil Engineering

### TRAINING, SEMINAR&CERTIFICATION

- ACI – Concrete Field Testing Technician.  
(ID:01893538) On January 4, 2020
- ISO 9001:2015 Lead Auditor. (ID: A18080)  
On December.01-05, 2019
- Qualified and certified by the ministry of housing
- Prefabricated Buildings Inspection 5-Sep-2019 Membership  
(No.111206.201.999-EBI)
- Building Quality Inspector 22 - Dec -2019 Membership (No.40736)
- Approved Civil Inspector from Saudi Aramco.  
On October 1, 2019
- Approved as Assistant Civil QC Inspector from Saudi Aramco.  
On September 4, 2017
- Certificate Engineering Accreditation from Saudi Council of Engineers.  
Membership (No. 284904) On January 17, 2016.

## **EXPERIENCE**

**National Inspection & Technical Testing Co. Ltd**

**Apr 2019 — Present**

### **PID QA/QC inspection civil engineer**

- Project Name: Reverse Osmosis and Sewage Treatment Plant
  - Owner: Aramco Saudi
  - Responsibilities Involved
- Ensure compliance of Saudi Aramco Engineering Standards (SAES) and American concrete Institute (ACI) specifications.
  - Assisted SAPMT in enforcing and interpreting company standards and specification and recommended solutions to construction problems\ violations (LBEs) and if possible consult with the assigned specialists in the Engineering Services Organizations.
  - Monitor the contractor's QC performance
  - Co-ordinate the inspection activities and to attend the weekly meeting to highlight the main issues.
  - Monitor the contractors plan for third party testing laboratories and conducting monthly survey report for ready mix concrete Batch Plant & send it to BP&CTU
  - Provide the quality SAITP of contractor, the field surveillances are being done.

**AL-Jazea Contracting & Trading Co.**

**Oct 2018 – Apr 2019**

### **Construction Manager**

- Project Name: Reverse Osmosis and Sewage Treatment Plant
  - Owner: Ministry of Environment Water & agriculture
  - Responsibilities Involved
- Review and approve the contractor's project execution plan for the construction stage
  - Review and approve the supervision consultant's procedures to monitor and review progress of daily construction work and to monitor compliance with building and safety codes and other applicable regulations
  - Monitor the supervision consultant to ensure that routine project site inspections are undertaken

- Ensure safety and wellbeing of team members on site and compliance with HSE policy

**Consolidated Contractors Company - JRTF**

**Oct 2016 – Oct 2018**

**Civil Engineer**

- Project Name: Jazan Refinery & Tanks Farm (JRTF)
  - Owner: Aramco Saudi
  - Responsibilities Involved
- Supervision & control of project
  - Review & approval of shop drawings.
  - Reporting to Clint & updated the progress works
  - Progress review meetings with contractor.
  - Coordinated work amongst various disciplines.
  - Reviewed the construction drawings and specifications according to client / site requirements.
  - Coordinated with the QA/QC Engineer and ensure proper implementation of the QA/QC plan.

**China Communications Construction Company (CCCC)**

**Apr 2016 – Oct 2016**

**Site Engineer**

- Project Name: Baish Cornish Development
  - Owner: Aramco Saudi
  - Responsibilities Involved
- Carefully studying scope of work
  - Creating daily plans & performance reports
  - Setting out project works according to Saudi Aramco specs & drawing